WI-296 c. 1850, c. 1860-70
Betsey’s Gift

Bivalve vicinity

Private

The six-part stepped frame house that stands on land known as “Betsey’s Gift” dates from
the second and third quarters of the nineteenth century. The oldest portions comprise the
story-and-a-half center section and the single story one-room plan kitchen which share a
brick chimney stack. The surviving original woodwork suggests that the center section
and kitchen wing were erected around 1850. Attached to the west gable end of the center
section is a two-story, side hall/parlor section added around 1860-70, and it retains a
turned baluster staircase and a plain Greek Revival parlor mantel.

The portion of “Betsey’s Gift” where this house is located was held by the
Rencher family during the third quarter of the nineteenth century and the first half of the
twentieth century. Alpheus Rencher purchased 71 3/4 acres of the tract in February 1875
for $3,000, and he remained at this location until his death. He is designated at this
location on the 1877 Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson atlas, and he is listed in the atlas
patron list as a farmer owning 88 acres. The property remained in family hands
until Arthur M. and Helen H. Rencher sold the old house to Lawrence and Clara Mae

Cartwright.




MARYLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN INFORMATION

RESOURCE NAME: Betsey's Gift Alpheus Rencher House

MHT INVENTORY NUMBER: WI-296

MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DATA

1. Historic Period Theme(s): Architecture

™~

. Geographic Orientation: Eastern Shore

(V3]

. Chronological/Development Period(s): Agricultural-Industrial Transition
1815-1870

&

. Resource Type(s): Single-family dwelling
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~m A DDRDERTIEG Magi No.

Maryland Historical Trust e
_State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Betsey's Gift, Alpheus Rencher House

and/or common Rencher Farm

2. Location 2

street & number 20760 Cove Road —__ not for pubiication
city, town Bivalve —_X vicinity of congressionai district First
state Maryland county Wicomico
- - -
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district — pubiic —X_occupied —__agriculture —__ museum
—X buiiding(s) _x _ private —— unoccupied — commercial — park
___ structure —__ both —— work in progress —— educational _x _ private residence
—___site Public Acquisition Accessible —— entertainment —_ reiigious
—_ object —__in process —X_vyes: restricted — government —_ scientific
—_ being considered —_yes: unrestricted ——industriai —___ transportation
_Xx not applicable ——_no —_ military —__ other:

4. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Fredericka Danielus/Mari Una Morrison
street & number 20760 Cove Road telephone no.:
city, town Bivalve state and zip code MD 21814

S. Location of Legal Description

Map 63, P. 29

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Wicomico County Clerk of Court liber 1179
street & number Wicomico County Courthouse folio 720
city, town Salisbury state MD 21801

6. Representation in Existing nuistorical surveys

title

date — federai ___ state ——county ___ local

depository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. WI-296

Condition Check one Check one

____excellent ____ deteriorated _.Xunaltered __X original site

X good ____ruins ____altered ___ moved date of move
____fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The two-story, six-part, frame house that stands on land known as “Betsey’s Gift” has
the modern address of 20760 Cove Road, located in the vicinity of Windsor Cove, south
of Bivalve, Wicomico County, Maryland. The house faces south the roof oriented on an
east/west axis.

Built in stages, the six-part, stepped frame dwelling is supported by a low
masonry foundation, and the exterior is clad with vinyl siding. The hip roof that covers
the main block and the other gable roofs of the house are sheathed with asphalt shingles.
The two-story main block follows a side hall/parlor plan and it dates around 1860-70,
whereas the story-and-a-half center section and single story east end kitchen have one-
room plans and appear to date around 1850. Attached to the back wall of the center
section is a two-story, one-room plan rear wing. Extending from the rear of the kitchen
wing is a single story hyphen (garage infill) that joins a former summer kitchen to the
modern kitchen. The house has been generally remodeled over the course of the past
twenty years. _

The south facade of the main block is a three-bay elevation with a side entrance
flanked by a pair of modern replacement windows. The four-panel front door is framed
by a multi-pane transom and three-light sidelights, and the entrance bay is sheltered by a
gable roofed portico. The second floor is lighted by three replacement windows.

The west side of the main block has a centrally positioned replacement brick
chimney stack flanked by single-pane sash windows.

Defining the rear wall are replacement windows as well. The eastern first floor
bay was formerly a rear doorway to the side hall.

The east wall of the main block is largely covered by the story-and-a-half, one-
room plan center section. Sheltered by a shed roof porch on the south side, the front
wall is pierced by a large slider door. The south slope of the roof is marked by a single
gable roofed dormer. A chimney stack rises against the east gable end within the single-
story kitchen. The chimney was built with two flues, one to serve the first floor center
section and a second for the kitchen. The shared nature of the chimney stack indicates
that the center section and kitchen were built in one period in the manner of many
stepped or “telescope” houses.

The interior retains some of its nineteenth century finishes. Surviving in the
main block is a c. 1860 turned baluster staircase anchored by a boldly turned newel
post. Fixed against the west end wall is a plain Greek Revival mantel with undecorated
pilasters rising to a plain frieze which is topped by a thick board shelf. A second quarter
of the nineteenth century mantel survives in the center section. A square edge surround
frames the firebox. Two plain frieze blocks are fixed atop the surround. The interior of
the kitchen has a corner winder staircase with a beaded board-and-batten door.



8. Significance Survey No.  WI-296

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture religion
1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic - conservation - law - science
- 1500-1599 ____ agriculture - economics - literature - sculpture
- 1600-1699 _ X architecture - education - military - social/
- 1700-1799 ____ art - engineering — _muslc humanitarlan
—x 1800-1899 ___ commerce —— exploration/settlement _____ philosophy — theater
— 1900~ - communications —— industry — politics/government ____ transportation
—_invention - other (specity)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A B xC _D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _A B _C _ D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national __state X local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.
The six-part stepped frame house that stands on land known as “Betsey’s Gift” dates from

the second and third quarters of the nineteenth century. The oldest portions comprise the
story-and-a-half center section and the single story one-room plan kitchen which share a
brick chimney stack. The surviving original woodwork suggests that the center section
and kitchen wing were erected around 1850. Attached to the west gable end of the center
section is a two-story, side hall/parlor section added around 1860-70, and it retains a
turned baluster staircase and a plain Greek Revival parlor mantel.

While the house displays an interesting architectural form common to the
nineteenth century, the exterior and interior surfaces have been largely remodeled over
the years. As a result, this house is listed in Category C, which signifies that further
alterations should be considered carefully.

The portion of “Betsey’s Gift” where this house is located was held by the
Rencher family during the third quarter of the nineteenth century and the first half of the
twentieth century. Alpheus Rencher purchased 71 3/4 acres of the tract in February 1875
for $3,000, and he remained at this location until his death.(1) He is designated at this
location on the 1877 Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson atlas, and he is listed in the atlas
patron list as a farmer owning 88 acres.(2) The property remained in family hands
until Arthur M. and Helen H. Rencher sold the old house to Lawrence and Clara Mae
Cartwright.(3)

1 Wicomico County Land Record, SPT 1/333, 2/20/1875, Wicomico County
Courthouse.

2 Graham, John L. ed. The 1877 Atlases and Other Early Maps of the Eastern Shore
of Maryland. Salisbury, Maryland: Peninsula Press, 1976, p- 50.

3 Wicomico County Land Record, JWTS 322/532, 10/20/1950, Wicomico County
Courthouse.



9. Major Bibliographical References
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangie name
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county

code

code county

state

code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Paul B. Touart, Architectural Historian

organization Private Consultant date 6/19/96

street & number P. 0. Box 5 telephone 410-651-1094

city or town Westover state Maryland 21871
The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by

an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181

found in the Annotated
KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

Maryland Historical Trugt
Shaw House
21 State Cj
s, Maryland 21401
269-2438

return to:

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
DHCP/OHCD
100 COMMUNITY PLACE

CROWNSWVILLE, MD 21032-2027

513-7¢30

PS-2746



WI-296

Betsey’s Gift

Alpheus Rencher House
Windsor Cove

Chain of title

Map 63, Parcel 29

1179/720 Walter D. Webster, Assignee
to
5/9/1989 Fredericka Danielus

Mariuna Morrison

.75 acres “Property of Arthur M. Rencher” Survey

filed JWTS 322/520

AS 1052/362 Raymond L. Poore, Attorney for Grace V. Poore

to
11/25/1985 Ricky W. Beach

Gwendolyn L Beach

JWTS 616/247 Lawrence E. Cartwright, et al.

to
7/30/1965 Roland L. Poore

Grace V. Poore




WI-296

Betsey’s Gift

Alpheus Rencher House
Windsor Cove

Chain of title continued

JWTS 322/532

10/20/1950

SPT 1/333

2/20/1875

Page 2

Arthur M. Rencher
Helen H. Rencher

to

Lawrence E. Cartwright
Clara Mae Cartwright

Being in all respects part of hte same land

conveyed unto Alpheus Rencher from Francis H.
Evans, 2/20/1875, SPT 1/333, the title to the said
property having been passed unto the heirs of the
said Alpheus Rencher upon his death, intestate, the
said Arthur M. Rencher having acquired a fee simple
interest in said property by deed from Carrie E.
Dashiell and Charles T. Dashiell, the other heirs of
the said Alpheus Rencher, deceased, 6/4/1929, IDT
158/439

Francis H. Evans

Clementine Evans
to

Alpheus Rencher

$3,000 “Betsey’s Gift” 71/ 3/4 acres




WI-296

Betsey’s Gift

Alpheus Rencher House
Windsor Cove

Chain of title continued

SPT 1/335

2/3/1875

Julia H. Roberts
John R. Roberts

to
Francis H. Evans

$3,000 “Betsey’s Gift” 70 3/4 acres

Page 3
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1877 Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson
Atlas
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